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Independent Auditor’s Report

To
The President of India
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of National Bank for Financing
Infrastructure and Development (NaBFID ) (‘the Institution’) , which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31% March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement
for the period then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required in accordance with Rule 9
of the National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development General Rules, 2022 and
give a true and fair view, in conformity with the Accounting Standards notified by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”) and accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Institution as at March 31%, 2023, its profit and its cash flows
for the period ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

2. We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (‘SAs’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Institution in
accordance with the “Code of Fthics” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

3. Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31,
2023. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial statements as
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a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the Key Audit Matters to be
communicated in our report

S.No.

Key Audit Matter

Auditor’s response

Identification of Non-performing advances
and provisioning of advances:

Advances constitute a significant portion of
the Bank’s assets and the quality of these
advances is measured in terms of ratio of
Non-Performing Advances (“NPA”) to the
gross advances of the Bank. The Bank
advances constitute 35.71% of the total
assets and the gross NPA and Net NPA ratio
of the Bank is NIL

The Reserve Bank of India’s (“RBI”)
guidelines on Income recognition and asset
classification  (“IRAC”)  prescribe  the
prudential norms for identification and
classification of NPAs and the minimum
provision required for such assets. The Bank
is also required to apply its judgement to
determine the identification and provision
required against NPAs by applying
quantitative as well as qualitative factors.
The identification of NPAs is affected by
factors like stress and liquidity concerns in
certain sectors

Since there is no NPA identified as yet
therefore no provisioning for NPA is
required to be estimated based on ageing
and classification of NPAs, recovery
estimates, value of security and other
qualitative factors and is subject to the
minimum provisioning norms specified by
RBI.

Additionally, the Bank makes provisions on
exposures that are not classified as NPAs
including advances in certain sectors and
identified advances or group advances that
can potentially slip into NPA.

we have ascertained identification and

We performed the following audit procedures,
among others, included:

-Considering the Bank’s policies for NPA
identification and provisioning and assessing
compliance with the IRAC norms.

-Understanding, evaluating and testing the
design and operating effectiveness of key
controls (including application controls) around
identification of impaired accounts based on
the extant guidelines on IRAC.

-Examined the efficacy of various internal
controls over advances to determine the
nature, timing and extent of the substantive
procedures and compliance  with  the
observations of the various audits conducted as
per the monitoring mechanism of the Bank and
RBI Inspection.

-Reviewing account statements and other
related information of the borrowers selected
based on quantitative and qualitative risk
factors.

-Examining the early warning reports generated
by the Bank to identify stressed loan accounts.

-Holding  specific  discussions with  the
management of the Bank where there is
perceived credit risk and the steps taken to
mitigate the risks.

-We assessed the appropriateness and
adequacy of disclosures against the relevant
accounting standards and RBI requirements
relating to NPAs including the additional
disclosures required in accordance with the
Regulatory Package and Resolution Framework.




provisioning for NPAs as a key audit matter.

With respect to provisioning of advances, we
performed the following procedures:

- Gained an understanding of the Bank’s process
for provisioning of advances.

-Tested on a sample basis the calculation
performed by the management for compliance
with RBI regulations and internally laid down
policies for provisioning.

-For loan accounts, where the Bank made
provisions which were not classified as NPA, we
reviewed the Bank’s assessment for these

provisions.
ii. | Valuation of Investments Our audit approach/procedures towards
Investments are categorized under Treasury | Investments with reference to the RBI

operations and Business Operations.
Investments include investments made by
the Bank in Central and State Governments
Securities, Bonds, Debentures, Shares,
Mutual Funds, VCFs and other approved
securities. RBI Circulars and directives, inter-
alia, cover valuation of investments,
classification of investments, identification
of non-performing investments, non-
recognition of income and provisioning
against non-performing investments.

The valuation of each category (type) of the
aforesaid securities is to be done as per the
method prescribed in circulars and
directives issued by the RBI which involves
collection of data/information from various
sources such as FBIL/FIMMDA rates, rates
quoted on BSE/NSE, financial statements of
unlisted companies etc.

We identified valuation of investments and
identification of NPl as a Key Audit Matter
because of the management judgement
involved in determining the value of certain
investments (Bonds and Debentures, VCFs)
based on applicable Regulatory guidelines

Circulars/directives included the understanding
of internal controls and substantive audit
procedures in relation to  valuation,
classification, identification of non-performing

investments (NPIs)and
provisioning/depreciation related to
Investments. In particular -

e We evaluated and understood the
Institution’s internal control system to comply
with relevant RBI guidelines regarding

valuation, classification, identification of NPIs,
reversal of income on NPIs and provisioning/
depreciation related to investments;

e We assessed and evaluated the process
adopted for collection of information from
various sources for determining market value of
these investments;

e For the selected sample of investments in
hand, we tested accuracy and compliance with
the RBI Master Circulars and directions by re-
performing valuation for each category of the
security;

eWe carried out substantive audit procedures
to recompute independently the provision to be
maintained in accordance with the circulars and
directives of the RBI. Accordingly, we selected
samples from the investments of each category




and the Bank’s policies, impairment
assessment for HTM book based on
management judgement, the degree of
regulatory focus and the overall significance
to the financial results of the Bank

and tested for NPIs as per the RBI guidelines
and recomputed the provision to be maintained
and if accrual of income is in accordance with
the RBI Circular for those selected sample of
NPIs

Manual Control over financial reporting:

The institution is in initial stage of setting up
of operations and books of accounts are
recorded in Tally software. Due to absence
of IT control over recording and reporting of
financial transactions, we have identified

We have carried out substantive audit
procedures to verify Income & expense incurred
by the Institution. Where ever applicable,
analytical procedures were performed to verify
reasonableness of transactions.

this area as a Key Audit Matter.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

4. The Institution’s Management is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Institution’s annual report is expected to be
made available to us after the date of this auditor's report. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon. in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When
we read the Institution’s annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

5.

The Institution’s Management is responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Institution in accordance with the the National Bank for Financing
Infrastructure and Development General Rules, 2022 and accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAl, and circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records for safeguarding of the assets of the
Institution and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
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statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Institution’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Institute or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Institution’s Management are also responsible for overseeing the institution’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

6.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures in the financial statements made by
management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Institution’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are




required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Institution to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss have been drawn up in
accordance with the provisions of Rule 9 of the National Bank for Financing Infrastructure
and Development General Rules, 2022, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of
our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found
them to be satisfactory;

(b) The transactions of the Institution, which have come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Institution;

(c) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Institution so far as it appears from our examination of those books;




(d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(e) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable Accounting
Standards.

8. As required by letter No. DOS.ARG. N0.6270/08.91.001/2019- 20 dated March 17, 2020
on “Appointment of Statutory Auditors (SCAs) — Reporting obligations for SCAs from FY
2019-20”, read with subsequent communication dated May 19, 2020 issued by the RBI,
we further report on the matters specified in paragraph 2 of the aforesaid letter as under:

(a) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the
applicable Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, to the extent they are not inconsistent
with the accounting policies prescribed by the RBI.

(b} There are no observations or comments on financial transactions or matters which
have any adverse effect on the functioning of the Bank.

(c) There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks relating to the
maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith.

(d) Our Audit report on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Bank’s Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting is given in Annexure — A to this report
expressing an unmodified opinion on the Bank’s Internal Financial Control over
Financial Reporting with reference to-the Standalone Financial Statements as at 31st
March, 2023.

For, J Singh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 110266W

~ J,..-—ﬂ-’/
ingh
Partner T
M.No. 042023 —

UDIN: 23042023BGSBSL4445
Place: Mumbai
Date: 20/04/2023
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 8(e) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting as required by the Reserve Bank
of India (the “RBI”) Letter DOS.ARG.N0.6270/08.91.001/2019-20 dated March 17, 2020 (as
amended) {the “RBI communication”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of National Bank for Financing
Infrastructure and Development (“the Institution”) as at March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the Bank for the year ended on that date which includes
internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Bank’s branches.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Bank’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Bank considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Bank’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 and the circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Bank's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”) and the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the ICAl,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal financial controls based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the branch
auditors, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Bank’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Bank’s internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Bank’s internal financial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Bank; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Bank are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Bank; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Bank's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the
Bank has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023,
based on “the criteria for internal control over financial reporting established by the Bank considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For, J Singh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 110266W

ngh
Partner
M.No. 042023
UDIN: 23042023BGSBSL4445
Place: Mumbai
Date: 20/04/2023
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National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development
WS AT fomaiwor iR o S

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023/ w=i 31, 2023 it Rufe % 1ger gem o
(In Rs. Crore)/ (Tf¥1 & aig #)

March 31, March 31,
2023 2022
Schedule | gy 2023) | (FY2022)
(Audited) (Audited)

Assets/ sritaat

Financial Assets/ fa=ftar snftaat

1. Cash in hand and balances with the Reserve Bank of India/

sl Pt 39 % e g 3 et it SR I i -
2. Balances with banks/ S} % qrg stfoiy II 12,941.01 14,991.54
3. Derivative Financial Instruments/ sgea= ferfrr gmem I - -
4. Loans/ = v 9,753.74 -
5. Investments/ fafam A" 4,340.60 10,005.27
6. Other financial assets (to be specified)/ s ferfta anfiaat

(e % ¥ forg) VI 275.90 125.43
Non-Financial Assets/ i fa<fta esniRaat

1. Property, plant and equipment/ dqfx, i 3R IuEH VII 1.62 0.04
2. Goodwill/ s . <
3. Other intangible assets/ @=x 3yt "t VIII 0.24 -
4. Current tax assets/ aqu™ = Tiaar : -
5. Deferred tax assets/ smefia € kst - B
6. Other non-financial assets (to be specified)/ st & -for<ftw

et (R %1 & o) IX 2.03 -
‘Total assets/ T enfRaat 27,315.13 25,122.29
Equity and liabilities/ aremur 9/ 2R ettt

Financial Liabilities/ foria Sttt

1. Deposits/ smr ulRwt X 2 :
2. Borrowings/ 38R XI 800.48 -
3. Debt Securities/ sor wfcfaat XII - -
4. Derivatives Financial Instruments/ s forffar swearti = s
5. Other financial liabilities (to be specified)/ a= fofta Iarfat

(R 0 % ) XII1 11.65 2.07
Non-Financial Liabilities/ = forfra 3ariat

1. Current tax liabilities/ sdam st Satfat Y - -
2. Deferred tax liabilities/ smeufia st 3=miat P e
3. Other non-financial liabilities (including provisions) to be V& > %gﬁ
specified)/ s ¥ fiefra ettt (s wiw) Fafifle =0 S B0e Ao | A8 ,\*—“
Total liabilities/ g Tt P2 854.00 2.07)

~y

&, OT'M( Ut




March 31, March 31,
2023 22
Schedule (FY02023) (F\2{02022)
(Audited) (Audited)
Shareholders’ fund/ sraRamet i ff
a. Share capital/ 3= st XV 20,000.00 20,000.00
b. Reserves and surplus/ s#er 3 atfretfaey XVI 6,461.13 5,120.22
Total/ we 26,461.13 25,120.22
Total equity and liabilities/ e aramur %R 3Tk IraTiat 27,315.13 25,122.29
Contingent liabilities/ sm=ftae =Tt Xvil 270.00 -

As per our report of even date / @ fimis H TART RWiE & IFAR

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS
v dee & ToTg ofit seht 3R &

For J Singh & Associates/ & & fig Uz wHiRgea

Chartered Accountants/ a7t sRaT®R
FRN./ @t dsirentor @@t 110266W

beosia S/ pu@man
. 1 S Monika Kalia/ T. N. Manocharan/ =i
Singh/sR®ig =/ FRy i - ;
2\ 1026w ) iy (DMD-CFO) ::)m ) .(M Director)/
AN ¢ = irector anaging Director
Partner/ 9Tger \‘?5” f’g E_J_G“\,' / (Srrd-siean) (B (5T T )
M.No./ weerar sea)d 202355 =~

DIN:08579733 DIN: 01186248 DIN: 07427647

=0

Samuel Joseph Jebaraj/
T TS

B. S. V@lai

Place: Mumbai/ Mrinal Goswami/

o - g GG T SR 1. T, dwew
Date: April 20, 2023 (Head Treasury) (DMD-L&PF) (DMD-CRO)
feate: adter 20, 2023 (Rrwm wo, o) (FruEt-ue U TiTw) (SrrEi-wiaTRa)
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Schedule I: Cash in hand and balances with the Reserve Bank of India/ srgg=i-1: wrdta frd 3% % a0
IuTTee ek AT eIt arfao

(In Rs. Crore)/ (uf¥r & =g #)

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)

1. Cash in hand/ 3ustsy Tas Tfyr - _ C

2. Balances with the Reserve Bank of India/ witdiy feid &
g Hfaw

Total (1+2)/ = (1+2) - ;

Schedule I1: Balances with banks/ sga=t-2: Jwi & o sifavw

(In Rs. Crores)/ (ufir = #iig #)

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. In India/ wa &
a. in current accounts/ =re] @il # 0.02 0.04
b. in other deposit accounts/ 3= w1 @i & 12,940.99 14,991.50

2. Outside India/ wwa & a1
a. in current accounts/ =] @rat & . .
b. in other deposit accounts/ = sw1 @t - -
Total (1+2)/ %= (1+2) 12,941.01 14,991.54

L % {%rw b~

T ey A
o\ 110266% by

e P
b —— A\l
ey acco
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Schedule ITI: Derivative financial Instruments/ srga=it-3: sge= fomia suwat

(In Rs. Crores)/ (Tf¥ & st #)

March 31, 2023

(FY 2023)

March 31, 2022

(FY 2022)

(Audited)

(Audited)

Part I/ wwr I

Notional

amounts
T

A4

Fair
Value
s qea-
TRt

Notional

amounts
D

Fair
Value
St qea-
et

(i)Currency
derivatives:/ 71 sgeaw:

-Spot and forwards/
w1t 3T ama

-Currency Futures/ gz1

TS F e

-Currency swaps/ gzt
JSeAT-wedt

{g(%gtions purchased/
g fomed

-Options sold (written)/
fosht e (ferfaa)

-Others/ s

Subtotal (i)/ su-awi(i)

(ii)Interest rate
derivatives/ s R
edT

>

-Forward Rate
Agreements and
Interest Rate Swaps/
FTET T FAR ST =1 &

FEAT-dad]

;g(%gtions purchased/
g foshed

-Options sold (written)/
forsht ferpea(ferRaa)

-Futures/ w=d

-Others/ 13

Subtotal(ii)/ sa-aw(ii)

(iii)Credit derivatives/
AT SGea

(iv)Equity linked
derivatives/ @rerwur vRR
¥ g g

\
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March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)

(v)Other derivatives
(Please specify)/ =

sgea— (s faffde =Y

Total Derivative/ &&
22 i)

Financial
Instruments/ foxfiw forma

(D+(ED)+(ID)+Ev)+H(v)

Part I/ s 1T

Included in above (Part
Y) are derivatives held
for hedging and risk
management purposes
as follows:/ s sqaeen
iR Sfaw weier 2wl & forg
S & witet (v I) sge=
e 2

(i)Fair value hedging:/
IRIT Ao TS SqAT:

- Currency derivatives/
HEUG G}

- Interest rate
derivatives/ =4 T g~

- Credit derivatives/
T A

- Equity linked
derivatives/ STaRoT IR &
oI, I

- Others/ a9

Subtotal (i)/ su-aw(i)

(ii)Cash flow hedging:/
THhat TATE TS STTEAT:

- Currency derivatives/
HEUER Bl

- Interest rate
derivatives/ sa T oged~

- Credit derivatives /
TR A

- Equity linked
derivatives/ 9TaRoT IRR &
Helg, Fed~

- Others/ a=

13
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March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

(FY 2023) (FY 2022)

(Audited) (Audited)
Subtotal (ii)/ sT-aw(ii) = = 5 = " 4
(iii)Net investment
hedging/ fae faftam= - 5 . : - i
EEICEEI
(iv)Undesignated
Derivatives:/ smita = . - " - -
gea=

D

Total Derivative
Financial
Instruments/ %< 559~

forflw foma (i)+
(ii)+(iii)+(iv)

Schedule IV: Loans [Net of specific provisions i.e. provisions for Non-Performing Assets]/ srga=i-4: ssur
[fafire srarermat w6t @i srerte ot et & fog waem]

(In Rs. Crores)/ (Ufi1 & Ui #)

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)

1. a. Bill purchased, and bills discounted/ &ts T form 37k

feeprer fore ) )
b. Loans repayable on demand/ wit W wfaee o = »
c. Term loans/ #raet o 9,753.74 -
d. Others (to be specified)/ s (faffde forar sem) “ :
Subtotal (1)/ sa-=r1(l) 9,753.74 -
2. a. Secured by tangible assets/ 7 it gRr WL 5,753.63 -
b. Secured by intangible assets/ sigg ik gw wfov - -
c. Secured by bank/government guarantee/ sa/ateRT T

ERUIEUGE ) )
d. Unsecured/ wfovfa tea 4,000.11 -
Subtotal (2)/ sa-arT (2) 9,753.74 -
3. a. Loans in India/ wira & w01 9,753.74 -
b. Loans outside India/ ¥ra & st o0 E =
Subtotal (3)/ sa-arT (3) 9,753.74 -
Subtotal (1), (2) and (3) should tally with each other. /

su-aitt (1), (2) 3 (3) T ga & drer @ =i 2,753.74 :

(ﬁhmgi‘ |

N\

T

-
(P TR g N
Yed receSs
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Schedule V: Investments [ net of provisions for depreciation and non-performing investments]/ srga=h-

5: fafram [Aeagm o amstes ffam % forg suest @ o)

(In Rs. Crores)/(uf¥r & sitrg #)

March 31, 2023
(FY 2023)

March 31, 2022
(FY 2022)

(Audited) (Audited)

1. Investment in India/ vra & faffam

a. Securities of Central and State Governments/ i 3t
TS TR hi wfeferat

4,340.60 10,005.27

b. Shares of banks and financial institutions/ si= 3t
foreftr gl & W

c. Bonds, debentures and other securities of banks and
financial institutions/ St 3R forftr deumt & dive, fed=w 3k

d. Units of Mutual Funds and Other units / =regeret e
) gl AN I Tl

e. Shares, bonds, debentures, and other securities of
other entities/ 371 Al % IR, dive, fesfwr 3 e whnfert

f. Investment in Subsidiaries, associate, and joint
ventures/ ¥ere, Tedrt 3 3w JeHl & fafum

g. Others (to be specified)/ s (fafafde ferar smem)

Subtotal (1)/ sa-a (1)

4,340.60 10,005.27

2. Investment outside India/ wr@ & s fafam

a. Government securities/ StRY Sfavfeai

b. Subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures/ g,
Tt 3R Tgw e

c. Others (to be specified)/ s (fafafde ferar smam)

Subtotal (2)/ sa-avT (2)

( Total (1+2)/ %=1 (1+2)

4,340.60 10,005.27

Schedule VI : Other financial assets/ sga=-6: = foita sfiaat

(In Rs. Crores)/ (Tf¥r & #iig %)

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Receivables/ s afir = -
2. Receivables in respect of insurance claims/ sftar a= @
Gaiftra s TR - &
3. Others (to be specified)/ 3= (fafAfdy foram sTem) 275.90
Total/ & 275.90

g ' \ tte —
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Schedule VII : Property, plant and equipment [Net of Depreciation]/ sga=i-7: wufw, ¥ R Juwm

(BT T Av)

(In Rs. Crores)/ (Ufir & ®iig #)

March 31, 2023
(FY 2023)

March 31, 2022
(FY 2022)

(Audited)

(Audited)

1. Properties/ @ut

a. At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year/ qaadt
¥ % 31 7 <t Reurfa o S7gaR ma W

b. Additions during the year/ a¥ % S aftads

c. Deductions during the year/ a¥ & Ix= &Kt

d. Depreciation to date/ a1t s Feagr

2. Plant and equipment/ €= 3T Iuwt

a. At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year/ qaadt
¥ % 31 wre ot Rl & ATER «0Td W

b. Additions during the year/ a¥ & SR qf@d

c. Deductions during the year/ a¥ & 3R+ Ferdt

d. Depreciation to date/ 3T 7% qeag™

3. Other fixed assets/ = fuif enfea=r

1.62

0.04

a. At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year/ w@adt
9§ % 31 = i Rurfr % ATER A1 W

0.04

0.00

b. Additions during the year/ 3§ & IR ufaeq

1.84

0.05

c. Deductions during the year/ I & SR Xt

d. Depreciation to date/ 21 e qrag™

0.26

0.01

Total (1+2+3)/ @e (1+2+3)

1.62

0.04

Schedule VIII : Other Intangible Assets/ siga=i-8: s ard sriaat

(In Rs. Crores)/ (i & =g )

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Others Intangible Assets (to be specified)/ ¥ s
sifci (RS i smm) = -
a. At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year/ qead
7§ & 31 Al o Refey & S1g @t | i i
b. Additions during the year/ a¥ % = af@aed 0.26 -
c. Deductions during the year/ a¥ 3 SR st : =
d. Depreciation to date/ 31 de qeag™ 0.02 -
Total/ e 0.24 -

\.
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Schedule IX: Other non-financial assets/ sgg=it-9: e it ot enftaat

(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf¥ & stig #)

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Advances given for procurement of Property, Plant
and Equipment/ suft, g9 31t 3w 3 34 & foe fig g - B
i
2. Prepaid expenses/ ge6ed =5 0.14 R
3. Others (to be specified)/ s (fafafde form strem) 1.89 -
Total/ s 2.03 "
Schedule X: Deposits/ egg=it-10: s
(In Rs. Crores)/ (uftr & #tg %)
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. From Banks/ s&f & = =
2. From Others (to be specified)/ = @ (fafafde frar smem) - -
Total (1+2)/ %= (1+2+3) " _
Schedule XI : Borrowings/ sigg=-11: sar
(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf¥r & =tig #)
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)

1. Borrowings in India/ va & sam . .
a. From Reserve Bank of India/ i fsid o & = .
b. From Government of India/ wrRa &&R & - -
¢. Term Loans from Banks/ si=i & e s = }
d. Term Money Borrowings/ frawt 11 3uR 5 =
e. Others (to be specified)/ s @ (fafiféwe frar srem) 800.48 R
Subtotal (1)/ su-aw (1) 800.48 :

2. Borrowings outside India/ vra & ST 3uw

a. Multilateral/Bilateral Organisations (to be specified)/
E‘Rﬁ'ﬂ/ﬁq&ﬁ'ﬂ wen (faffde farar smam)

b. Other Development Financial Institutions (to be
specified)/ o= fomm fata weemd (fafafde femar smem)

Subtotal (2)/ su-a¥T (2)

G
R
<V

A




10

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
Total (1 + 2)/ %t (1+2) 800.48 =

Schedule XII : Debt securities/ sres=t-12: u sfasfaat

(In Rs. Crores)/ (1fi¥r & s #)

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)

1. Debt securities issued in India/ ¥Ra ¥ SRt =0T
yfastaat

o

a. Bonds and debentures/ sive 3k fss=x

b. Commercial paper/ anfirfsas T

c. Certificate of deposits/ st Uf¥t &1 ywmoTes

d. Others (to be specified)/ s (fafafde ferar strerm)

Subtotal (1)/ sa-awr (1)

2. Debt securities issued outside India/ wra & aTet @Ry

a. Bonds and debentures/ sive 3R fss=x

b. Others (to be specified)/ sw= (fafifis forar smem)

Subtotal (2)/ su-awT (2)

Total (1 + 2)/ %t (1+2)

* Debt securities subscribed by the Government of India shall be presented separately under this schedule. / s @R grr 3w shor

sfriferl Y g0 AT % Sferla Irer  Fega fohE e

Schedule XIII: Other financial liabilities/ srgaet-13: s it et

(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf¥ & #ig #)

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Interest accrued/ stevg sart = s
2. Unpaid Dividend/ rdes @i - -
3. Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued
thereon/ wded aRue fea= 3 30 W Neyd sa1 ) i
4. Others (to be specified)/ s (fafafdw forar strem) 11.65
Total/ et 11.65

- i .-.(1-*\.530"--\
% O\

_ %)\
*
ALY _:} )
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Schedule XIV: Other non-financial liabilities (including provisions)/ sigesit-14: s R-faeta FraRat

(Suarat wiza)

(In Rs. Crores)/ (Uf¥r & =tig #)

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Revenue received in advance/ <1fim & e Usiea = =
2. Provisions/ 3w 39.78 -
3. Others (to be specified)/ s (fafafdwe feram smem) 2.09 -
Total/ &t 41.87 =
Schedule XV: Share capital/ straeit-15: =R dsit
(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf¥ & #tis %)
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Authorized Capital/ sferga 9=t
a. Equity Share Capital (1,00,00,00,00,000 Shares of
Rs.10/- each)/ wmmor g sft 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
(1,00,00,00,000,000 == % = 10/- 7=)
2. Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:/ s,
AT 3R Tewar Uit i )
a. Equity Share Capital (20,00,00,00,000 Shares of
Rs.10/- each fully paid up)/ srarer =R gt 20,000.00 20,000.00
(20,00,00,000,000 =2 = 31 10/- v T @@ & Feha)
Total share capital/ % 9=R dsit 20,000.00 20,000.00

Schedule XVI : Reserves and Surplus/ sigg=i-16: smida ok siferarfaers

(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf3r & =tg #)

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)

1. Reserve fund/ sxtera ffer

(Created under Section 24 of the National Bank for
Financing Infrastructure and Development Act, 2021)/
(Ui sraeTeT fomdier ofR faehra e stfufrem, 2021 it g 24
% sfaia giva

a. Opening Balance/ mifie aifows

b. Additions during the year/ a¥ & SR ufadT

c. Utilisations during the year/ a4 & = 3wnm

Y L
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March 31, 2023
(FY 2023)

March 31,2022
(FY 2022)

(Audited)

(Audited)

d. Closing Balance/ siftw sifasiy

233.22

23.94

2. Capital Reserve/ smféma gsit

a. Opening Balance/ wifim sifiw

5,000.52

b. Additions during the year/ a & e fEd

294.53

5,000.52

c. Utilisations during the year/ a¥ % S/ 3ugmm

d. Closing Balance/ sifoa stfaee

5,295.05

5,000.52

3. Investment Reserve/ st fafam

a. Opening Balance/ sifi sifieiw

b. Additions during the year/ a¥ & 3w ufEd

c. Utilisations during the year/ a¥ 3 S/ g

d. Closing Balance/ sifim tfoeiy

4. Special Reserve created and maintained u/s
36(1)(viii) of the Income-tax Act, 1961/ ==
arfrfiem, 1961 <t amr 36(1)(viii)  arefiw ffdfa o srpfer
o emtera

a. Opening Balance/ yifie stfaey

b. Additions during the year/ o % SR af@d

c. Utilisations during the year/ a¥ & 3R S

d. Closing Balance/ sifim atfesiy

5. Revaluation Reserves/ gaiea stwfera

a. Opening Balance/ yifir stk

b. Additions during the year/ a¥ & IR+ aiad

c. Utilisations during the year/ a¥ % S/ 3qaiT

d. Closing Balance/ 3ifaw stfamiw

6. General Reserve/ @mma smrfa

a. Opening Balance/ srfir st

b. Additions during the year/ a¥ & Ik= i

c. Utilisations during the year/ a¥ 3 3= 3qanT

d. Closing Balance/ sifim tfome

7. Balance in Statement of Profit & Loss Account/
1T 3R T @ % faor # srfanw

a. Opening Balance/ sifim sty

b. Additions during the year/ a¥ & IR+ afaes

9576

c. Utilisations during the year/ ad & S 3w

e
ﬁ%

d. Closing Balance/ siftw stfoiy ‘,,

| T e
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March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
8. Other specific reserves (to be specified)/ s=a fwiw
Rt (aftde femar smem)
a. Opening Balance/ yif¥ stfamiw = -
b. Additions during the year/ a¥ & 3 gf@ed = -
c. Utilisations during the year/ a¥ & 3= 3ugnT - -
d. Closing Balance/ sifiw stfaeiy - -
Total Reserves and Surplus/ & sfée iR sty 6,461.13 5,120.22

.S\chedule XVII : Contingent liabilities/ sgg=it-17: st daamd

(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf31 & #ig #)

March 31, 2023
(FY 2023)

March 31, 2022
(FY 2022)

(Audited)

(Audited)

1. Claims against the institution not acknowledged as
debts/ T < Raem &l Y K01 & T F Wik T&1 e ma

2. On account of guarantees / Letters of Credit/
SR/ & % e

270.00

3. On account of forward Contracts/ 13w dfeere & a@

4. On account of underwriting commitments/ srfiert

yidegar & e

5. On account of uncalled monies on partly paid
shares, debentures/ 37if¥rs &7 & e forg g TR, feshor w
FHATEYISH 9 & e

| 6. Other items for which the institution is contingently
liable (to be specified)/ st 13 Sk foTw Teen sTrepfomh 9 &

FaErh ¥ (Rififs 4 smo)

Total/ %=t

270.00

Q“_ )
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National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development

AT FAFETEAT feraaiooT iR faehm ™ de

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2023/ wr= 31, 2023 @t @we a¥ % forg @ o

gify = forewor
(In Rs. Crores)/ (Ufir & =Ug #)
Year Ended
March 31, March 31,
2023 2022

(FY 2023) (FY 2022)

(Audited) (Audited)
Income/ sta
Interest and discount/ =1 3R Tz XVIII 1,121.89 122.74
Fees and commission income/ s 3R FHiTH 39 = -
Net gain/(loss) on sale of investments/ fafram %t foeh! ® 1=

XIX - -

@/ (1)
Other Income/ = 317 XX 5.18 -
Total income/ Fw sma 1,127.07 122.74
Expenditure/ ==
Finance Cost/ foxfra @mma XXI 3.29 -
Fees and commission expense/ Je 3R T a1 - -
;r:wsmns/ reversal on financial assets/ foxfrr stfiar @ s/ XXII 3978 )
Employee benefits/ &=t @m XXIII 10.23 -
Depreciation and impairment on property, plant and
equipment/ Fuft, wam 3R ITER T T 37 M 028 U
Amortisation and impairment of intangible assets/ 33 €ufa
1 shitreh STaTeRTT 7R TIfY i i
Other expenses/ 3= = XXIV 27.10 3.04
Total expenses/ & = a 80.68 3.05
Net profit/(loss) before taxes and exceptional items/ =t
i v W & o g /(TR 1,046.39 119.70
Exceptional items/ sramamor ag : -
Net profit/(loss) before taxes/ & & ad yig /(1) 1,046.39 119.70
Tax expenses/ o =q - -
i. Current tax/ IdaH & - -
ii. Deferred tax/ smeufia s - -
Net Profit/(loss) after tax for the period/ sm=fir % fog & —

X j V)~ | e~

\
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Year Ended
March 31, March 31,
2023 2022

(FY 2023) (FY 2022)

(Audited) (Audited)
Appropriations:/ ==
a. Transfer to General Reserve/ amm=r SR & wrmiaor = -
b. Transfer to Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961/ smaert s1fafamm, 1961 =it arr 36(1)(viii) - =
% orefi fomiy sTfére o weriaRor
c. Transfer to Reserve Fund u/s 24 of NaBFID Act 2021/
T SraEtEAT famdier ot faer S tfifam, 2021 6 w24 & 209.28 23.94
TefiT SRR & wTiaor
d. Others (to be specified)/ a7 (faffds i <) - 3
e. Surplus in Profit and Loss account carried forward/ = 1 9
i w & e 1 onfi R T S0 ShLle
Earnings Per Share/ ufc v sma
a. Basic/ s 0.52 0.06
b. Diluted/ dfea 0.52 0.06

As per our report of even date / &v f&ie #i TART KUl & 77aR

For J Singh & Associates/ &t & Rig te woiftigew FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE]:)?I;)EACI?I‘%CI:IS?

Chartered Accountants/ @€t S/ETHR Ry e & R aiit skt el &
FRN./ w1 dsftertur wsar 110266W

\

P £ 2 : V
7 2 ASS Leoenite — T \ar @A

AN - =

J Singh/ .'f{:ir/ \:Q'?*; Monika Kalia/ T. N! Manoharan/

Sl . 11onRs{\Lw N R SIS -t

})artner/ "%‘-‘ o (DMD-CFO) (Director)/ (Managing Director)/
TEEER N\ A (Arord-dhewen) (Fw) (st wTer)

M.No./ mﬁéﬁﬁtﬁﬁﬁ DIN:08579733 DIN: 01186248 DIN: 07427647

Place: Mumbai/ Mrifal Goswami/ Samuel Joseph Jebaraj/ B. S. \m.f

o - g o e IO ST SIS =, ., Fwen

Date: April 20, 2023 (Head Treasury) (DMD-L&PF) (DMD-CRO)

fomten: arder 20, 2023 (R o, i) (Frewei-ue ig ) (Sromt-sharmai)

DIN: 02262530 DIN: 08489577
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Schedule XVIII : Interest and Discount/ srge=t-18: sar=t oik =gt

(In Rs. Crores)/ (ufir & &g #)

Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

(FY 2023) (FY 2022)

(Audited) (Audited)
1. Interest and discount income on loans and advances/ o 43.49
3R 1w W s AR BT A i )
2. Interest and discount income on investments/ fafem w
N 733.19 122.74
3. Interest on balances with and due from banks/ st & 37
e o 343.50 -
4. Other interest income (to be specified)/ = st a1 (Ffde N
T T B) i )
Total/ &= 1,121.89 122.74 |

Schedule XIX: Net gain/(loss) on sale of investments/ arggsit-19: fafiam i st w wg wm/(21f)
(In Rs. Crores)/ (U3 & &g )

Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)

1. Profit on sale of Investments Less: Loss on sale of
investments/ %u fafrem i foah o o f&fum i fsaht ek

Total/ we

Schedule XX : Other income/ aga=it-20: =2 g

(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf¥t & #Ug #)

Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Upfront and processing Fees/ 31fim 3R weerv I 5.18 -

2. Income earned by way of dividends on investments/
Tafaar @ e % w9 1 ifsfa o

3. Income earned by way of dividends etc. from
Subsidiaries, Associates and joint ventures/ wgme HufaT,
wEAr o waw Ferl & wriR S % AT @ HiSia A

4. Foreign exchange gains/(loss) (other than considered
as finance costs)/ faeft gar @rw/(71f) (e @ o @riditer)

5. Other income (to be specified)/ s s (ffafde fogr o Al
) o~

N {a < 9
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Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
Total/ T 5.18 -
Schedule XXI : Finance Costs/ srgaai-21: faw ewra
(In Rs. Crores)/ (ufir & =g )
Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Interest on deposits/ f&7 w == . =
P. Interest on borrowings/ ¥R W st 3.29 =
3. Interest on debt securities/ or sfafoat w saw = .
4. Other interest expenses (to be specified)/ s =< @9
T — - 0.00
Total/ e 3.29 0.00

Schedule XXII: Provision on financial assets/ srggei-22: fasita snfaat o s

(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf¥r ¥ =t %)

Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

(FY 2023) (FY 2022)

(Audited) (Audited)
1. Provision for non-performing assets/ sis amfat &
T Iuey
2. Provision for standard loans/ #res v & feT Iusig 39.01 -
3. Provisions/ reversal for diminution in value of
investments/ @t sraftr & fafram & wea 7 it % Iwsia/ o2 0.7 )
4. Provisions / Reversals on other financial assets/ 3=
fordfim snikaet w susa/Seera i i
Total/ &= 39.78 -

\.
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Schedule XXIII: Employee benefits/ srgaei-23: ww=mt @
(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf¥ & #ig #)

Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

(FY 2023) (FY 2022)

(Audited) (Audited)
1. Salaries and wages including bonus on permanent
employees / s afed da 3R weglt 3.04 )
2. Salaries and wages including bonus on deputed
employees / S wfed Aa 3R asiglt fellEs )
3. Contribution to Provident Fund and other funds/ wfass
FfYy ofR o iRt & Avem ) )
4. Staff Welfare expenses/ et e = 0.04 A
5. Others (to be specified)/ 0.01 -
Total/ =t 10.23 -

Schedule XXIV: Other expenses/ sryg=i-24: 3= @<
(In Rs. Crores)/ (Uf¥r & ==t #)
Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

(FY 2023) (FY 2022)

(Audited) (Audited)
1. Rent, Rates and Taxes/ femn, €t iR &< 5.65 0.02
2. Electricity and other utilities/ ferteft 3t o= gfaamd 0.01 -
3. Printing and Stationery/ fifén ik i 0.03 -
4. Communication cost/ €9 @r : 5
5. Advertisement and publicity/ fammm R w=R 0.13 0.03
6. Directors’ fees, allowances, and expenses/ sz it
6, i ok wd 1.85 0.01
7. Auditor’s fees and expenses/ oramaiigre &I FiE R AT 0.30 0.14
8. Legal and professional charges/ #rt 3t 39aR e 16.35 1.83
9. Repairs and maintenance/ s 3R @@= e 5
10. Insurance/ s - -
11. Other Expenditure*/ = =a* 2.78 1.01
Total/ %t , 27.10 3.04

*Any item under the sub-head ‘Other Expenditure’ which exceeds one percent of the total income to be presented separately. / ‘s=
=7’ 3-1 ¥ Ficrla g oft 7 I For A & TF Wi F AF <, B rent F Ay S 3

SAYE (o Fi B ASS o
- =8 : : = \{\::4
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National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development

WS ATETAT T iR s d

Cash Flow statement for the period ended March 31, 2023 / ar=t 31, 2023 =t Taw I€ F ¢ H9T vt Rewe

(In Rs. Crores)/ (Ufir & =ug #)

o\ y
P AL
O
~Ed Acco
s e~
e

Year ended
March 31, March 31,
Particulars/ faerur 2023 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
Cash Flow from Operating Activities/ afre= nfafafiat @ Tt o
.I;\I;tProﬁtbeforetaxasperP&LAccounUﬁQ@qa@ﬁ%waﬂqﬁga 1.046.39 119.69
Adjustments for./ & forg garnsH
Depreciation/ qeag™ (0.28) 0.00
Preliminary Expenses w/o / wifyes wwes@ w/o 2 =
Provisions made (net of write back) / &g e smaem (amw fora #1 31%) 37.96 1.30
Accrued Interest on Deposits/ smr o 3uifsia st (109.13) =
Accrued Interest on investments/ faw ® 3urfia == (76.88) (89.89)
Provision for diminution in value of investment / fias1 & qe=r & %+t & fog
- s = 0.77 B
Profit on sale of investments (net)/ frawr i fspht = @ () . =
Profit on sale of fixed assets / st €ufwal i fsht o Ty s 2
Dividend Received on Investments / fawr o s @mwisr B -
Cash generated from operations/ T & St Tehat 898.33 31.11
Adjustments for net changes in:/ 553 J& REdH % 1o GRS
Current assets / ataM gufd 33.51 (35.54)
Current liabilities / ad#H =i 12.72 0.77
Overdraft against fixed deposits/ aafer smr & foeg satge 800.48 -
Bills of Exchange / fafw= faa - L
Loans & Advances / = 3R 31w (9753.74) =
Net Proceeds of Bonds and Debentures & other borrowings / st 3t
fealer 3l I 3ur < g 3 i )
Deposits received/ sHr s - -
Payment of Tax / &t %1 e = )
Net Cash flow from/ (used) operating Activities / afarem nfatfiEy &
I, TRt e/ (Srav) (8.008.20) (3.66)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities / Fawr nfafafimt & Fedt wag =)
Net (Purchase)/Sale of fixed assets/ Y& (wtic) / st wafei 1 fashr (2.05) 04
Net (Purchase)/Sale of Investments/ 3 (wtie)/Fetl i bl Asso 5,664.68 (1(),.6}{'15.!27)
e el

s
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Year ended
March 31, March 31,
Particulars/ fawor 2023 2022
(FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
Dividend Received on Investments/ ffasr ot e emisr fam -
Net cash flow from/ (used) Investing Activities / Frarer it & y1€
et e/ () 5,662.63 (10.,005.32)
Cash flow from Financing Activities/ it nfafafiral & Tt wamg -
Proceeds from issuance of share capital & share premium/ =R gsit 3k
A e Tt 7 T ) = 20,000.00
Grants received/ wrd g™ = 5,000.00
Interest on Grant / 7ge™ T s 295.05 0.52
Net cash flow/ (used) in Financing Activities / foxfta nfefafta @ g
et /() 295.05 25,000.52
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents / 72 3R T%g
e ) (2,050.53) 14,991.54
Cash gnq«l;:;?qip::;gnts at the beginning of the period / smafer &t 14.991.54 0.00
FEATE e Yook MALY
q(;;sl;ﬁ::ng::;:)quwalents at the end of the period / srafr % si@ & 12941.01 14.991.54
Cash in Hand / &= ger & - 5
Current account balance with Bank / & % @rr =1e] @rar 39 0.02 0.04
Mutual Funds / =g beg = <
Deposits / smr 12,940.99 14,991.50

As per our report of even date / &w fai i gARI RUIE & @R

For J Singh & Associates/ & & Rig ts wiftiega

Chartered Accountants/ @-et erRam®R
FRN./ wt dsfrawor w@ar 110266W

Monika Kalia/ T. N. Manoharan/
al ! T e A, T
W (DMD-CFO) (Director)/
Negizroots (-t (FRv)
M.No./ wewar aen042023 DIN:08579733 DIN: 01186248

Place: Mumbai/ Mﬂn{wami/

T - ISR WU FTHE S 1. . Jwewm
Date: April 20, 2023 (Head Treasury) (DMD-L&PF) (DMD-CRO) -
ferien: ardter 20, 2023 (st st ) (SrerEt-uer s o) (ot T

DIN: 02262530

rd

| (P

Samuel Joseph Jebaraj/

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

v Heer & g afie seft et &

(Managing Director)/
(STeier eITeTeh)
DIN: 07427647

B

B. S. Venkatesha/

DIN: 08489577
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II. Schedule XXVI: NOTES FORMING PARTS OF ACCOUNTS

1. Imstitution Profile:

The National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development (“the Institution™) has
been set up, by way of the National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development
Act, 2021 (“the NaBFID Act, 2021”) passed by the Parliament on 28™ March 2021 as the
principal development financial institution for infrastructure financing.

The developmental objective of the Institution shall be to co-ordinate with the Central and
State Governments, regulators, financial institutions, institutional investors and such other
relevant stakeholders, in India or outside India, to facilitate building and improving the
relevant institutions to support the development of long-term non-recourse infrastructure
financing in India including the domestic bonds and derivatives markets.

The financial objective of the Institution shall be to lend or invest, directly or indirectly,
and seek to attract investment from private sector investors and institutional investors, in
infrastructure projects located in India, or partly in India and partly outside India, with a
view to foster sustainable economic development in India.

In terms of Section 25 of the National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development
Act, 2021 on the preparation of balance sheet and accounts of the Institution, the Balance
Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss of National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and
Development (NaBFID) and Section 4(j) of NaBFID General Regulation dated March 02,
2022 relating to the examination of the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial
statements and the auditor’s report are required to be recommended by the Audit
Committee before submission to the Board. The financial statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023 have been audited by M/s J Singh & Associates, Statutory Auditors.

2. Significant Accounting Policy

A. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the
National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development Act, 2021 (the “NaBFID
Act, 2021) and Accounting Standards as notified under Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015 and amended from time to time, in accordance with this Schedule
or with such modification as may be required under certain circumstances. Where
compliance with the requirements of relevant Act, Regulations, Guidelines or Circulars
issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time including Accounting Standards
(AS) (except the option of presenting assets and liabilities in accordance with current, non-
current classification as provided by relevant AS) as applicable to the Institution require
any change in treatment or disclosure including addition, amendment, substitution or
deletion in the head or sub-head or any changes inter se, in the financial statements or
statements forming part thereof, the same shall be made and the requirements under this




Schedule shall stand modified accordingly. The financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

These financial Statements have been prepared under Reserve Bank of India (Financial
Statements of All India Financial Institutions - Presentation, Disclosure and Reporting)
Directions, 2016 as amended. These Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with
Accounting Standards (AS) prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAT) under General Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applicable in India.

The financial statements are presented in INR in crores and all values are rounded to the
nearest rupee, except when otherwise indicated.

B. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements shall be in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) and shall require the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the reported income and
expenses for the reporting period. Management believes that these estimates and
assumptions are reasonable and prudent. However, actual results could differ from these
estimates. The impact of any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively
from the period of change.

C. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenue is recognized when the requirements as to contractual performance have been
satisfied, it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the institution and the
revenue can be reliably measured.

a. INCOME:
i.  Interest income including penal interest is accounted for on accrual basis, except in the
case of non-performing assets where it is recognized upon realization.
ii.  Income in the Profit & Loss Account is shown gross i.e. before provisions as per RBI
guidelines and other provisions as per institution’s internal policy.
ili.  Commitment charges, service charges and royalty income are accounted for on accrual
basis in respect of standard (performing) assets.
iv.  Dividend on shares held in industrial concerns and financial institutions is recognized as
income when the right to receive the dividend is established.
v.  Recovery in non-performing assets (NPA) is to be appropriated in the following order:

a. Ifthe hierarchy of appropriation is given in the facility agreement, the same should
be followed;

b. In the absence of a clear agreement between the bank and the borrower for the
purpose of appropriation of recoveries in NPAs (i.e. towards principal or interest
due), institution will adopt an accounting principle and exercise the right of
appropriation of recoveries in a uniform and consistent manner.

c. Ifthe interest, principal or charges fall due on the same date, appropriation should
be done as per the following hierarchy —

i. cost & charges
ii. overdue interest upto the date of NPA,
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iii. overdue principal,
iv. penal interest.
v. Interest
vi. Principal
vi.  Gain/loss on sale of loans and advances through direct assignment is recognized in line
with the extant RBI guidelines. vii. Amounts recovered against debts written-off in earlier
years are recognized as income in the Profit & Loss account.
vii.  Profit or loss on sale of investment: Profit or loss on sale of investments in any category is
taken to profit & loss account. However, in case of profit on sale of investments under
Held to Maturity category an equivalent amount is appropriated to Capital Reserves.
viii.  Amount lying as unclaimed liabilities (other than statutory liabilities) for a period of more
than seven years are recognized as income.
b. EXPENDITURE:
i.  All expenditures are accounted for on accrual basis.
ii.  Discount on Bonds and Commercial papers issued are amortized over the tenure of
Bonds and Commercial Paper. The expenses relating to issue of Bonds shall be
amortized over the tenure of the Bonds.

D. INVESTMENTS:

In terms of extant guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India on investment classification
and valuation, the entire investment portfolio is categorized as “Held to Maturity”,
“Available for Sale” and “Held for Trading”. Investments are valued in accordance
with RBI guidelines. The investments under each category are further classified as:

i.  Government Securities,
ii.  Other approved securities,
iii.  Shares,
iv.  Debentures & Bonds,
v.  Subsidiaries/ joint ventures and
vi.  Others (Commercial Paper, Mutual Fund Units, Security Receipts, Certificate of
Deposits etc.).
a) Held to Maturity:
Investments acquired with the intention to hold till maturity are categorized under
Held to Maturity. Such investments are carried at acquisition cost unless it is more
than the face value, in which case the premium is amortized over the period
remaining to maturity. Investments in subsidiaries are classified as Held To
Maturity. Diminution, other than temporary, in the value of investments under this
category is provided for each investment individually.
b) Held for Trading:
Investments acquired for resale within 90 days with the intention to take advantage
of the short-term price/interest rate movements are categorized under Held for
Trading. The investments in this category are revalued scrip- wise and :
/5% ;lgsgpplematmn /depreciation is recognized in the profit & loss account, 3
\/ cmrr,cspondmg change in the book value of the individual scrips. In respg
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traded/ quoted investments, the market price is taken from the trades/ quotes
available on the stock exchanges.

c) Available for Sale:

i.

ii.

iii.

1v.

vi.

Vii.

viil.

1X.

x1.

Xii.

Investments which do not fall within the above two categories are categorized
under Available for Sale. The individual scrip under this category is revalued and
net depreciation under any of the classification mentioned above is recognized in
the profit & loss account. Net appreciation under any classification is ignored. The
book value of individual scrip is not changed after the revaluation.
An investment is classified as Held To Maturity, Available For Sale or Held For
Trading at the time of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst categories and
its valuation is done in conformity with RBI guidelines.
Treasury Bills, Commercial Papers and Certificates of Deposit,

a. If quoted then valued at Market price and

b. Ifunquoted, then same will be valued at carrying cost.
The quoted Government Securities are valued at market prices and unquoted/non-
traded government securities are valued at prices declared by Financial Benchmark
India Pvt. Ltd.(FBIL).
Investments which are made out of the Corpus or Funds provided by the
Government of India (GOI) and netted off from the related Fund balances are
carried at cost and not subject to RBI guidelines of valuation.
Recording purchase and sale transactions in Investments is done following
‘Settlement Date’ accounting.
The debentures / bonds / shares deemed to be in the nature of advance, are subject
to the usual prudential norms applicable to loans & advances.
Cost of investments is determined on the weighted average cost method.
Brokerage, commission, etc. paid at the time of acquisition/ sale are recognized in
the profit & loss account.
Broken period interest paid / received on debt investment is treated as interest
expenses / income and is excluded from cost / sale consideration.
The units of mutual funds are valued at the latest repurchase price/net asset value
declared by the mutual fund. Unquoted equity shares are valued at the break-up
value, if the latest balance sheet is available, or at Rs.1/-, as per RBI guidelines.
The unquoted fixed income securities (other than government securities) are valued
on Yield to Maturity (YTM) basis with appropriate mark-up over the YTM rates
for Central Government securities of equivalent maturity. Such mark-up and YTM
rates applied are as per the relevant rates published by FBIL.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

Accounting for transactions involving foreign exchange is done in accordance with
Accounting Standard (AS)-11 “The effects of changes in foreign exchange rates”
(revised 2003) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Foreign
currency transactions are recorded in the books of account in respective foreign
currencies at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Comtngent
liability in respect of outstanding fotw ald exn.hangc contracts is calculate,d‘ af the




F.

G.

Asss..  recognised only if there is virtual certainty of realisation of such asset(s
N 1

contracted rates of exchange and in respect of guarantees; acceptances,
endorsements and other obligations are calculated at the closing exchange rates
notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (‘“FEDAI’). Monetary
foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at closing exchange rates
notified by FEDAI and the resulting gains/losses are recognised in the profit and
loss account. The revaluation difference on foreign currency LoC is adjusted and
recorded in a special account opened and maintained for managing exchange risk.

The derivative contracts entered into for trading purposes are marked to market and
the resulting gain or loss is accounted for in the profit and loss account. Any
receivables under derivative contracts which remain overdue for more than 90 days
and mark-to-market gains on other derivative contracts with the same
counterparties are reversed through profit and loss account.

LOANS AND ADVANCES:

i.  Assets representing loan and other assistance portfolios are classified as
performing and non-performing based on the RBI guidelines. Provision for
non-performing assets is made in accordance with the RBI guidelines.

ii.  Advances stated in the Balance Sheet are net of provisions made for non-
performing advances, and restructured assets.

iii.  General provision on Standard Assets is made as per RBI guidelines.

iv.  Floating provision is made and utilized as per RBI guidelines and Board
approved policy.

TAXATION:

i.  Tax expense comprises both current tax and deferred taxes. Current income
tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with Income Tax Act,1961 and the Income Computation and
Disclosure Standards (ICDS).

ii. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of the current year timing
differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and
reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is measured
based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at
the balance sheet date.

iii.  Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Unrecognized deferred
assets of earlier years are re-assessed and recognized to the extent that it
has become reasonably certain that future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. However, in case of~
unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss, deferred tax assets wrﬁ l;le 4

LWL/
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1v.

Disputed taxes not provided for, including departmental appeals, are
included under Contingent Liabilities, if those are classified as possible
obligations based on legal opinion/judicial precedents/assessment by the
institution.

H. SECURITISATION:

i

ii.

iii.

1v.

The institution may purchase credit rated Asset pools from Banks / Non-
Banking Finance Companies by way of pass- through certificates issued by
the Special Purpose Vehicle. Such securitization transactions are classified
as investments under Held for Trading / Available for Sale category
depending upon the investment objective.

The institution may purchase credit rated pool of assets under bilateral
direct assignment. Such direct assignment transactions are accounted for as
‘advances’ by the institution.

The institution may enter into sale of Loans & Advances through direct
assignment. In most of the cases, the institution may continue to service the
Loans & Advances sold under these transactions and may be entitled to the
Residual interest on the Loans & Advances sold. Assets sold under direct
assignment are derecognized in the books of the institution based on the
principle of surrender of control over the assets.

The residual interest on the Loans & Advances sold is recognised over the
life of the underlying Loans & Advances. In accordance with the RBI
guidelines, the profit/premium arising from securitisation of standard assets
is amortised based on the method prescribed in the guidelines. The Bank
accounts for any loss arising from securitisation immediately at the time of
sale. Net income arising from sale of loan assets through direct assignment
with recourse obligation is amortised over the life of underlying assets sold
and net income from sale of loan assets through direct assignment, without
any recourse obligation, is recognised at the time of sale. Net loss arising
on account of direct assignment of loan assets is recognised at the time of
sale.

I. SALE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS TO ASSET RECONSTRUCTION
COMPANIES (ARCs):

1.

ii.

The sale of NPAs is on cash basis or investment in Security Receipt (SR)
basis. In case of sale on SR basis, the sale consideration or part thereof is
treated as investment in the form of SRs. Security Receipts issued by the
asset reconstruction companies are valued in accordance with the
guidelines applicable to such instruments, prescribed by RBI from time to
time.

The assets if sold at a price below the Net Book Value (NBV) (i.e. book
value less provisions held), the shortfall is debited to the Profit & Loss A/c.
In case the sale value is higher than NBV, the excess provision held can be
reversed to profit & loss account in the year the amounts are received:=
Reversal of excess provision is llnmuiia fhx, extent to which cash 1ecuvcd
exceeds the NBV of the asset. /. X =]
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J. PROVISIONING FOR STAFF BENEFITS:

1.

ii.

New Pension Scheme is a defined contribution scheme and can be opted
voluntarily by employees. Institution pays fixed contribution at pre-
determined rate and the obligation of the institution is limited to such fixed
contribution. The contribution is charged to Profit & Loss Account.
Benefits (Short — term) while in service : Liability on account of Short term
benefits are determined on an undiscounted basis and recognized over the
period of service, which entitles the employees to such benefits.

K. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION:

I.

ii.

1il.

iv.

V.

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation

and impairment losses, if any.

Cost of asset includes purchase cost and all expenditure incurred on the

asset before put to use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put to

use is capitalized only when it increases the future benefits from such assets

or their functioning capability. Depreciation has been provided on Straight

Line Method based on the useful life of the assets.

Depreciation for the full year, is provided on:

1. Furniture & Fixtures depreciation @ 20% Straight Line Method (5
years useful life).

2. IT equipment (viz. Computers, Laptops, Printers etc. and Software) @
33.33% Straight Line Method (3 years useful life).

3. Building @ 5 percent on WDV basis (iv) Electrical Installations: For
owned assets @ 33.33% Straight Line Method (3 years useful life).

4. Motor Car - Straight Line Method @ 50 percent (2 years useful life).

5. Office Equipment @ 33.33% Straight Line Method (3 years useful life)

Depreciation on additions / new acquisitions is provided pro-rata from the

date of capitalisation and no depreciation is provided in the year of

sale/disposal.

Leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.

L. PROVISION FOR CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT
ASSETS:

In accordance with AS-29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the
institution recognizes provisions when it has a present obligation as a result of past event
and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities are not provided for and are
disclosed in the balance sheet and details given by way of Schedule to the Balance Sheet.
Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet

date.
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M. PROVISIONING FOR FRAUD:
RBI guidelines states that provisioning norms in respect of all cases of fraud:

a) Banks should normally provide for the entire amount due to the bank or for which the
bank is liable (including in case of deposit accounts), immediately upon a fraud being
detected. While computing the provisioning requirement, banks may adjust financial
collateral eligible under Basel III Capital Regulations - Capital Charge for Credit Risk
(Standardized Approach), if any, available with them with regard to the accounts declared
as fraud account;

b) However, to smoothen the effect of such provisioning on quarterly profit and loss, banks
have the option to make the provisions over a period, not exceeding four quarters,
commencing from the quarter in which the fraud has been detected;

c) Where the bank chooses to provide for the fraud over two to four quarters and this results
in the full provisioning being made in more than one financial year, banks should debit
'other reserves' [i.e., reserves other than the one created in terms of Section 17(2) of the
Banking Regulation Act 1949] by the amount remaining un-provided at the end of the
financial year by credit to provisions. However, banks should proportionately reverse the
debits to ‘other reserves’ and complete the provisioning by debiting profit and loss account,
in the subsequent quarters of the next financial year;

d) Banks shall make suitable disclosures with regard to number of frauds reported, amount
involved in such frauds, quantum of provision made during the year and quantum of
unamortized provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year. (Ref:
RBI1/2021-2022/104 DOR.No.STR.REC.55/21.04.048/2021-22 October 1, 2021).

N. GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES:

In accordance with Accounting Standard 12- Government Grants, grants and subsidies
from the Government and other agencies are accounted for as per the terms and conditions
of the Grant.

O. OPERATING LEASE:

In accordance with Accounting Standard 19- Leases, lease payments, including cost
escalations, for assets taken on operating lease are recognised as an expense in the profit
and loss account over the lease term on straight line basis.

P. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

In accordance with Accounting Standard 28- Impairment of Assets, the carrying amounts
of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date, if there is any indication of impairment
based on internal/external factors, to recognize,

a. the provision for impairment loss, if any required; or
b. thereversal, if any, required for impairment loss recognized in the previous periods.

Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds recoverable

=
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Q. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement include cash in hand,
balances with RBI, balances with other banks and investment in Mutual Fund with an
original maturity of three months or less.

R. PRELIMINARY EXPENSES:

Preliminary expenses and Preoperative expenses are fully written off in the year of set up
of the institution.

3. Implementation of Ind-AS:

As prescribed by RBI for All India Financial Institutions (AIFIs), implementation of Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for AIFIs has been deferred till financial year 2024.
Accordingly, financial statements of National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and
Development (NaBFID) shall be prepared under Accounting Standard General Accepted
Accounting Principles. Upon prescription of Ind AS by RBI for AIFIs, the appropriate
forms applicable to Ind AS shall be adopted by NaBFID.

4. Provision for Income Tax:
The Central Government (CG) vide notification dated 18" April 2022 has granted

exemption to NaBFID for applicability of the income tax for a period of 10 consecutive
assessment years beginning from the Assessment Year 2022-23, in respect of the income
arisen or accrued by the Institution. Hence no provision for tax has been made during the
period.

5. Balances with banks under Schedule I1:
Details of Balances with banks under Schedule II are as under:

(In Rs. crore)

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(Audited) (Audited)

1. In India

a. in current accounts 0.01 0.04

b. in other deposit accounts -

Fixed Deposit 7,685.00 9,965.00

Fixed Deposit (Surabhi) 63.78 26.50

Fixed Deposit — Grant Money 5,192.22 5,000.00

2. Outside India

a. In current accounts - -

b. in other deposit accounts - -

Total (1+2) 12,941.01 14,991.54

6. Details of others in Other Financial Assets under Schedule VI:

(In Rs. crore)

i March 31,2023 | March31,2022 |
iy (Audited) (Audited) A s

3. Others iss, . 7 AN
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Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(Audited) (Audited)

Interest accrued on Investment 123.98 47.10
Interest accrued on Fixed Deposit 47.97 42.78
Advance Income Tax 0.00 35.53
Contribution to Security Deposit Account 0.02 0.02
Interest accrued on grant fixed deposit 103.94 -
Total 275.90 125.43

7. Details of Others included in Other Financial Liabilities under Schedule XTII:

(In Rs. crore)

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(Audited) (Audited)
Sundry Creditors 11.27 0.77
Provision for Expense Payable Account 0.11 1.17
Others Misc. Liabilities 0.27 0.13
Total 11.65 2.07

8. Details of Provisions included in Other Non- Financial Liabilities under Schedule

XIV:
(In Rs. crore)

) March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Particulars . A
(Audited) (Audited)

Provision For Depreciation on Investment 0.77 -
Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets 39.01 -
Total 39.78 -

9. Details of other interest income in Interest and Discount under Schedule XVIII

The Institution has earned interest of Rs. 1,77 66,061/- on advance income tax paid in FY 2022.

10. Details of others in Emplovee Benefits under Schedule XXIII

The Institution has incurred Training and participation fee costs under “Employee benefits sub

section 4: Others” of Rs.78,000/- as on 31.03.2023.

11. Details of other expenditure in- Other exnenses under Schedule XXIV:

(In Rs. crore)

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Particulars (FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
Other Misc. Expenditure 0.54
Bond issuance expenses 1.08
Subscriptions )/
Total 2.79
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12. Earnings Per Share (EPS) (AS-20):

The Institution reports basic and diluted Earnings Per Share in accordance with Accounting
Standard 20 “Earnings per Share”. Basic Earnings Per Share is computed by dividing the
net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding at the year
end. As on March 31, 2023, the Institution has EPS of 0.52.

13. The proposed dividend is NIL.

14. Auditor’s remuneration
Auditor’s remuneration consists of the following: (In Rs. crore)

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Particulars (FY 2023) (FY 2022)
(Audited) (Audited)
Statutory Audit fees 0.11 0.10
Tax Audit fees 0.05 0.04
Limited Review Fees 0.08 -
Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting 0.05 -
Other Certificates 0.01 -

15. There is no material impairment of the fixed assets of the Institution in terms of Accounting
Standard 28- Impairment of Assets.

16. There are no provisions for contingencies in terms of Disclosures under Accounting
Standard 29.

17. Investor’s Complaints:

There is NIL Investor’s Complaints as at the end date of March 2023.

18. As per Section 5 of the Act, during financial year 2022, the initial capital infusion by way
of issued equity share capital to the tune of Rs. 20,000 crore (2,000 crore equity shares of
Rs.10 each fully paid up) as notified by the Central Government stands allotted to the
Central Government out of the total authorised equity share capital of Rs.1,00,000 crore
(10,000 crore equity shares of Rs. 10 each). Further, as per Section 21 of the Act, a grant
amount of Rs.5,000 crore in the form of Cash has been released by-the Central
Government.

19. Being in its initiation phase, during the current financial quarter, the Institution has
registered its Net Profit of Rs.1,046.39 crore, primarily by interest earned on Fixed
Deposits from Banks and T-Bills investments. Further, the Institution has its asset base at
Rs.27,315.13 crore at the end of the reporting period.

20. In terms of Section 24 of the NaBFID Act, 2021, the Institution shall establish a reserve

fund to which may be transferred such sums as the Board may deem fit out of the annual
profits accruing to the Institution. Accordingly, the Institution has established a Reserve
Fund with transfer of twenty percent (20%) of the annual profits accruing to the Institution
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21.

if)

iii)

24)

and same has been approved by the Board. Hence, a sum of Rs.209.28 crores was
transferred as a specific Reserve Fund during the current financial period.

i) The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under subclause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under above, contain
any material misstatement.

List of related parties (AS 18
Key management
personnel
Name Designation
Mr. Rajkiran Rai G Managing Director
Ms. Monika Kalia Deputy Managing Director — Chief Financial Officer
Mr. B. S. Venkatesha Deputy Managing Director — Chief Risk Officer
Mr. Samuel Joseph Jebaraj Deputy Managing Director — Lending and Project
Finance
Mr. Mrinal Goswami Head, Treasury
Ms. Aishwarya Mhatre Company Secretary

Note: The assignments of NaBFID is being carried out by officers on deputation.




Disclosure in Financial Statements (as per RBI Guidelines)/

foretar faaront & wendtemun - 'wmat W foafim' (amehend feanfadnt & emun)

1.0  Capital Adequacy/ gsit ugiwer

(Rs crore)

Sr. No.

Particulars

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

Common Equity/ s sfemet

26 460.89

25120.22

Additional Tier 1 capital/ stfafis feax 1 4=t

Total Tier 1 capital (i+i1)/ et &= 1 gt
(i+ii)

26 460.89

25120.22

Tier 2 capital/ féax 2 d=ft

Total Capital (Tier 1+Tier 2)/ &er 4t (fezr
1+aw 2)

vi)

Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)/ &et
SirRgw siita wafat

6247.23

vii)

Common Equity Ratio (Common Equity
as apercentage of RWAs)/ = gfeaet

srara (RWA & ufavra & w9 § wmr= gheae)

423.56%

viid)

Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a
percentage of RWAs)/ a1 sguma

(sTEsegY & wiawre & €0 # ¢ | uwt)

423.56%

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio
(CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of
RWASs)

Fftea ¢ few aee waem Wimt (CRAR) (RWA
% faerd & &9 H Fef gt)

423.56%

Percentage of  the  shareholding of

the Government of India in the AIFI/
TATSTERTE § WA TR T Feder =1 aRwe

100%

100%

x1)

Amount of equity capital raised/
eTs Mg geet et i iy

20 000.00

20 000.00.

xii)

Amount of Additional Tier 1 capital
raised; of whicl/ sei 7§ sfafew feax 1 4=t

EJRUNMEEECARE Y

a.) Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference

Shares (PNCPS)/ st r-wemt adtear
IR
b.) Perpetual Debt Instruments (PDI)/ wet
T AT




Xiii) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised; - -

of which/ steré mé feax 2 gt &r ¥

e &
a.) Debt capital instruments/ s&or gsit
LICEH
b.) Perpetual Cumulative Preference
Shares (PCPS)/ wea wert st 3—

c,) Redeemable Non-Cumulative

TR-wrort SEEAT IRR

Preference Shares (RNCPS)/ whiem

d.) Redeemable Cumulative Preference
Shares (RCPS)/ ufaew werit afamr s

2

2.1

Free Reserves and Provisions/ 9w ¥ER 3R araem:

Provision on Standard Assets/ ares snfiaat w araen

(Rs crore)

Particulars

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

Provisions towards Standard Assets/ wer st
& forT e

39.01

Nil

2.2

Floating Provisions/ wenfém sraem

(Rs crore)

Particulars

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

(a) Opening balance in the floating provisions
account/ wARfET waem @re # wRftew 9w

(b) The quantum of floating provisions made in
the accounting year/ @r@r o # forg 7T wAfeT
ITETT ST AT

(c) Amount of drawdown made during the
accounting year/ e a¥ & SR g T grersT &
e

(d) Closing balance in the floating provisions
account/ v wraem @ra & sifaw 9w

Nil

Nil




3.
3.1

Asset Quality and specific provisions/ d@afy $i qurawt @ik &fvE wa=

Non-Performing Advances/ smsies s1fim

(Rs crore)

Particulars

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%)/4e g & ¥

LECIn
(i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)/ Tidig st @ae

(weT)

(2) Opening balance/ wrifyrs 9w

(b) Additions during the year/ a¥ @ dre
gfiae

(c) Reductions during the year/ o & §t=
E Ak

(d) Closing balance/ @ dde

(i) Movement of Net NPAs/ 32 wadtg &1 @t

(@ Opening balance/ wrf¥r 9w

(b) Additions during the year/ @ % g
gftaeiT

(c) Reductions during the year/ a¥ % =
Eani)

(d) Closing balance/ @@= dge=

(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs

(excluding provisions on standard

assets)/ TAHT & UTaeT=l § IEeT (WHE

HUREl W TaeEl S Sigw)

(a) Opening balance/ urifirs 9=

(b) Provisions made during the year/ =8 &
i fore g wTaa

(c) Write off / write back of excess
provisions/ sifafs yTaenEt ® Uge HAwATFE
e i

(d) Closing balance/ s®T 91w

Nil

Nil
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Non-Performing Investments/ iR-Featfea frawr

(Rs crore)

Particulars

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

(i) Net NPIs to Net Investments (%)/31g Tdtans &

N ECH
(i) Movement of NPIs (Gross)/ widtans s d=e=
(F)
(a) Opening balance/ swf¥re® 9w

(b) Additions during the year/ o & gre
afae

(c) Reductions during the year/ ¢ % g
C TG}

(d) Closing balance/ wwTa" @ge

(i) Movement of Net NPIs/

I, TIUTATS T T
@ Opening balance/ sifires 9w

(e) Additions during the year// ad &% g
aftEdT

(b) Reductions during the year/ e % grw
AT

(¢) Closing balance/ wwa= €ger

(iv) Movement of provisions for NPIs/

(excluding provisions on standard

assets)/ wadterrs & forT wraam T w6t

e/ (ATes Gu it o aiaamEt s g

(@) Opening balance/ wrif siw

(b) Provisions made during the year/ o€ &
R e e e

(¢) Write off / write back of excess
provisions/ eifafeew STaenT @t wge HATE /
T I W=

33

(d) Closing balance/ @ama= d@dqe

Nil

Nil

Non-Performing Assets (3.1 + 3.2)/ ir-frenfea ufwatat (3.1 + 3.2)

(Rs crore)

Particulars

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

(i) Net NPAs to Net Assets (Advance +
investments) (%)/3rg "afx (stfim + ) o forg
T8 Tt (%)

(i) Movement of NPAs (Gross Advances +
Gross investments)/ TTHT ¥ SaR-wgd (Aehel IRm

+ wee frateT)

Nil

Nil

ti




(2) Opening balance/ sttt oy

(b) Additions during the year/ a¥ & sR=
afasda

(¢) Reductions during the year/ @ % &=
werdT

(d) Closing balance/ @ dde
(i) Movement of Net NPAs/ 32 wAdtg &1 @ae

(a) Opening balance/ wrfirs 9w

(b) Additions during the year/ ad % g
RICDE

(c) Reductions during the year/ o % =
et

(d) Closing balance/ @wwTas dde

(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs/

(excluding provisions on standard

assets)/ TAHT & foIg Wraem= 1 @/ (RS

Hafat W graeT S Biga)

(a) Opening balance/ wrfers 9w

(b) Provisions made during the year/ as &
S foRT T ST

(¢) Write off / write back of excess
provisions/ tfifee ITaUI @ TFE ATHAZE
EE0)

(d) Closing balance/ @wma d@dqe=

3.4

&R

Particulars of Accounts Restructured/ gifea et =t faramur

No accounts were restructured during FY 2022-23 and FY 2021-22.

Movement of Non-performing assets/ fr-frearfaa d@ufmat = dere

(Rs crore)

Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

Gross NPAs as on opening date of
accounting period (Opening Balance)/ wrar st

%1 amifire fafdr Y wewet T (s 9)

Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year/ o &
g kA (] Nil Nil

Sub-total (A)/ sa-avT (T)

Less:-/ ww:-

(i) Upgradations/s===

(ii)Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from




upgraded accounts)/ st (srave frg T Tt @ i
¢ I St BIER)

(iii) Technical / Prudential Write offs/
Aeh-teht/faaeRut g TTd # STerET

(iv) Write offs other than those under (iii) above/
FX (ii1) & T8d 9 W A ST aTeAl H BIgHT

Sub-total (B)/ sa-awr ()

Gross NPAs as on March 31 (A-B)/ 31 W=
(T-3ft) T weher gAY

3.6

Write-offs and recoveries/ rge-3iie &R seett

(Rs crore)

Particulars

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

Opening balance of Technical / Prudential

written off accounts as at April 1

ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ/ﬁaﬂﬁmuﬁﬁmﬁw,] IS & T T H
AR

Add : Technical / Prudential write offs during

the year
wirs: oY & SR aendTehl/ fadmgut sraereR

Sub-total (A)

Less : Recoveries made from previously
technical / prudential written off accounts during
the year (B)

2Tt a¢ % G fUse dendihl/ eyt sueiRad @t
# <1 7T et ()

Closing balance as at March 31 (A-B)
31 wre (u-=ft) & san sifaw o

Nil

Nil

3.7

Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue/ farsft dufwr, wadie ok toe

(Rs crore)

Particulars

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

Total Assets/ @et wafw

Total NPAs/ %t grdty

Total Revenue/ &et gt

Nil

Nil




3.8  Depreciation and provisions on investment/ Jeagm R fawr w wraam=

(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
(1) Investments/ fiaw
(i) Gross Investments/ @e&e fasr
(@) In India/ wra & 4464.58

(b) Outside India/ wra & sT&R

(ii) Provisions for Depreciatiorn/ Heag &
BIEDICY

(@) In India/ wra ® 0.77
(b) Outside India/ wva & =8 -
(iii) Net Investments/ y15 fawr
(@) In India/ wra ¥ 4463.81
(b) Outside India/ wra % =& -

(2) Movement of provisions held towards
depreciation on investments/ fawr ® yeag™ -

o foru forg 7@ wTaramEY 6 T Heew .

(i) Opening balance/ wrf¥e 9 0.77

(i) Add: Provisions made during the year
MNE: ad & R fore T s } -

(iii) Appropriation, if any, from Investment 2
Fluctuation Reserve Account during

the year/ o % < fraw saw-wgma emfeara

T @ fafa, afk =g a9

(iv) Less: Write off / write back of excess
provisions during the year/ wet: a¥ &
e affes wagEl &t @ @@ H -
STAT/aTTHT AT

(v) Less: Transfer, if any, to Investment
Fluctuation Reserve Account/ @ fawr

IAR-TET JREYT @ra H TR, Ife AE &
(vi) Closing balance/ sifaw 3= 0.77

/fﬁ“%)( _ Lt —




3.9  Provisions and Contingencies/ ST@am iR STehRaaRTg

(Rs crore)

Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Provisions for depreciation on Investment/ fawr @

Heag™ @ g e 0.71
Provision towards NP A/ wrdtu % forg wrerem ) )
Provision made towards Income tax/ 7 ¢&a & ) -
foru feram T wras= .

39.01

Other Provision and Contingencies/ e Sraem 3R

AT AFHATE (W HATET U JTT8T)

3.10 Provisioning Coverage Ratio (PCR)/ smarer @ast 1qama (dHiaR)

NA. Nil NPAs as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2023

4. Investment portfolio: constitution and operations/ faw driwiferat: w@feem 3R
e

4.1  Repo Transactions/¥dt & e

(Rs crore)
Minimum | Maximum Daily Outstanding
outstanding | outstanding| Average @as on March
during the | during the | outstanding p1, 2023/ 31
Year/=d% | Year/sd% | during the m= 2023 =
R FAAH | SR AET | YVear/ =¥ % et
THRTAT FEET Fr ST
& oima
Securities sold under
repo/ Y4t % wEd [l TE
srferiforat
i. Government securities/ Nil Nil Nil Nil
TR wfawfaat
i. Corporate debt securities/
wiaie T afeayfaat
Securities purchased
under reverse repo/ R
N .
o SIS, S Nil Nil Nil Nil
i. Government securities/
et wfafaat
i. Corporate debtsecurities/




4.2  Disclosure of Issuer Composition for Investment in Debt securities/ swur sfasifaat &
fawr & fore SieRat G@XEET T SRR
Sr. Issuer/ Amount| Extent of | Extent of | Extent | Extent
No. TRt /TR | private I‘Bel(t)w of of
Placeme nltlé‘;sag:a? ‘I,Jnrate ‘I,Jnliste
nt/ ﬁ?ﬁ Securitie |4 d
waie 6 s/ Securiti |Securiti
Hm | FRu A # |es/ es/'Fg=it
il | tamee’ e
%1 g S et
HAA |y
(1) (2) (3) “4) (6) (6)
(i) [PSUs
(1) |[FIs
(ii1) |Banks
(1v) [Private Corporates
(v) [Subsidiaries / Joint
Ventures
(vi)|Others
(vii)|Provision held XXX XXX XXX XXX
towards
depreciation
Total *

4.3  Sale and Transfers to / from HTM Category/ farsht oir Tardium suft & / % forg wamiawor

There were no sale and transfers to/from HTM caytegory

S. Details of Financial Assets purchased/ sold/ @i/t w¢ it dafwat w61 R

Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for
Asset Reconstruction/ uftauafy gafintor % forg whvsifoarvor/gafintor st w6 o=t 78 fawfig
wuferat wr foaror

5.1

A. Details of Sales/ fasht =t foamur

\




(Rs crore)

Particulars l FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
() No. of accounts/ @rat s G&at
(i) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of

accounts sold to SC/RC/ wasi/zrt & s

T @Al T e Yo d (T 7 I15)
(i) Aggregate consideration/ wwer =
(iv) Additional consideration realized in

Nil Nil

respect of accounts transferred in earlier
years/ fuge aut & TumAiaia @i & d&d 7 WTw
Ffafes wiwe

(v Aggregate gain / loss over net book

Value/ ¥ g% W wher ara/grt
Ea

B. Details of Book Value of Investments in Security Receipts/ gvam sfeat & fawr

&% T2 Yo T farerur
Particulars Book value of investments in
security receipts
FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
(i) Backed by NPAs sold by the AIFIas
underlying/ verguhens grv siafifea & w7 ¥ 9 MY
AU R et
(ii) Backed by NPAs sold by banks /other Nil Nil
financial institutions / non- banking financial
companies as underlying/ sfitea % & § Jai / =1
fareirer dzemat / -afdn fosfta safat g = e i
FUR:EIDG
Total Nil Nil
5.2  Details of Non-Performing Financial Assets Purchased / Sold

T/ e 12 iR-Fsarfea fomita watat w6 Reror




A.  Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/ @di/a=h 73 iR-fFreatfea

fordta dafvt @ femor
(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
1. (a) No. of accounts purchased during the
Year/ ad & €RW @I MY @At i g6
(b) Aggregate outstanding/ FeT FeeTaT
2. (a) Of these, number of accounts Nil Nil

restructured during the year/ 3@ &, ad @
R gwifea @At 6 @t

(b) Aggregate outstanding/ et TehtaT

B.  Details of non-performing financial assets sold/ <=t 7§ ir-fremfea faxfta wafwat

T foaor:

(Rs crore)

Particulars

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

1. No. of accounts sold/ == Tt @4t 6T g9

2. Aggregate outstanding/ |ser THTET

3. Aggregate consideration received/ et afawe
STH gAT

Nil

Nil

6. Operating Results

(Rs crore)

Particulars

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

(i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working
Funds/ afé wg@ o uftera & &0 § s a0

(i) Non interest income as a percentage
toWorking Funds/ afémr vga & wfiwra & a0 &

TR-S AT

(iiyOperating Profit as a percentage to Working
Funds/ syt fafar & wfivre & €9 7 uf@mmes
@

(iv) Return on Assets/ tieq W e

(v) Net Profit per employee (Rs in crore)/ wie
FHHAR g A (Fg T H)

5.33%

0.02%

5.16%

4.98%

23.25

el




75

7.1

Credit Concentration risk/ sf2e vswnrar sifiaw

Capital market exposure/ dsft IR TaFAGR

(Rs crore)

Particulars

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

(1) direct investment in equity shares,
convertible bonds, convertible debentures and
units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus
of which is not exclusively invested in corporate
debt;

sfadt YW, uftadHig dtve, afada feer o gfoaet
@ YA He &I gehgal # vy e, R wiw
favlw ®u & =wiuite ot # Ay @ forar T B

(ii) advances against shares / bonds /
debentures or other securities or on clean basis to
individuals for investment in shares (including
IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible
debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual
funds;

T (erten/Sumendt wfta), uiada ats, aRad-a
feder ofit 3fat ontfides wgere v 61 somgal & faw
% fo safwat = Fav/ares/fedwr ar s wiasfaat &6t
s W afinT;

(ii1) advances for any other purposes where
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds are taken as primary security;

ot o= SRy & forg 1fim et o & ufiaaHe gis ar
aftadHta fedwr ot sfaaet s wagere the it saal @t
rrerfires e o ®y # foran wmar &

(iv)  advances for any other purposes to the
extent secured by the collateral security of shares
or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or
units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where
the primary security other than shares /
convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units
of equity oriented mutual funds “does not fully
cover the advances;

IRt AT afEddE d@ie ar uiEdde feder ar s
Hiee Fgare e 6 Tohgdl & durtde gian g
gfera wur e Rt oft o Sewat & forg erfim, et e
/ ufEdfg g / uiadda fedww / sfeaedt enifuiee
TS HE hT FH1gAT < STerman srerfes geem * «Afimt @t
T G | HAR AL BT B

Nil

Nil




(v) secured and unsecured advances to
stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of
stockbrokers and market makers;

Wik St ol GUHA A orgiiera a1fm ofR & sirendl
I Ardhe fmtatent 61 ow ¥ Wy e,

(vi) loans sanctioned to corporates against the
security of shares / bonds / debentures or other
securities or on clean basis for meeting
promoter’s contribution to the equity of new
companies in anticipation of xalsmg resources;
HETEAT BT dg hl Tearn ° 78 dhufaat a?rgﬁraﬁtrsmm
& AR T 90 FA 6 forg vt / S / R =
wfeferat &t geem o Raes an @ SaR W HufAat @
& /T

(vi))  bridge loans to companies against
expected equity flows / issues;

et gferet ware/mEl & ey Faal wr ger
(viii)) underwriting commitments taken up by
the AIFT in respect of primary issue of shares or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or

units of equity oriented mutual funds;
IR T uiEa- T sive a1 aiEdHg fTa=w an 3ﬁaz°r e

T e T FRTSaT 6 TTertHes 2 o maﬁqen?@aan?
TR BriteT wfaargatd

(ix) financing to stockbrokers for margin
trading;

i e & foru i siadt et fermraaon;

x) all exposures to Venture Capital Funds

(both registered and unregistered)
TR Hftew wgw & fow ot tewuer (Ffea AR

Tt ST)
;Fs(l)"rtal Ex g;:{lre to Capital Market Nil Nil
7.2  Exposure to Country risk/ 3 & siflaw & forg geeaier
(Rs crore)
Exposure (net) Provision E ¢ ision h
as at March 31 | held as at xposure (net) [ Provision held
Risk / March 31/ | 2 at March 31/ | as at March 31/
Category/ 31 Wt & s e 12 LICEIRCAEIEN 31 wret 7
Al TR (E) | ST e (=) SIRUELRIERE
FY 2022-23 FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 FY 2021-22
Insignificant Nil Nil Nil Nil




qeg
o

Low/=w

Moderate/
IIRATET

High/ s==r
Very High/
i

Restricted/
afsta

Off-credit/
HTE-shiee

Total/ wer Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

7.3

Prudential Exposure Limits - Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group Borrower

Limit (GBL) exceeded/ s2frae wemuier fafue - fiver aRter fafie (Tasftee) / 99 dRer

fafie (Shafoe) or s

@

The number and amount of exposures in excess of the prudential exposure

limits during the year/ a¢ % dwm eyt sifaw i & siftres FiRam it dwar ok afdr

SL
No.

PAN
Number

Borrower

Name Code

Industry

Industry [Sector

Name

Amount
Funded

Amount
Non-
Funded

Exposure
as
percentage
to capital
Funds

INA NA

NA NA

Nil

INil

INi]

(ii)

Credit exposure as percentage to capital funds and as percentage to total

assets, in respect of/ FrfeiRaa & wdfer # dfima fftrat & witera % ¥ 7 R et ot &

fiera & T T /0T MRaw;

Particulars

As % to total
capital funds

As % to total

assets

The largest single borrower/ wa& 15.12% 14.64%
IST ToheT SURHAT

The largest borrower group/ @a@ 26.45% 25.63%
LT FHWGR THE

The 20 largest single borrowers/20 61.59% 59.67%




[T 92 Uohel IURHAT

The 20 largest single borrowers 61.59% 59.67%
groups/ 20 w8 T TheT SURRAT G0
(iii) Credit exposure to the five largest industrial sectors (if applicable)

as percentage to total loan assets/ Fer ot nfeaat & wftera & w0 & uiw waw g3 At
&=t (afg = ) o fer v wfew

Industrial Sector (as per Harmonized List Credit exposure as % to
of Infrastructure)/ sftenfie &= (srawaT &t total loan asset/ %t 80T
ETE et 6 ATER) gfEutt % % % &9 § /0
Stiicts

1. Roads/ @gs 12.00%

2. Railways/ @& 24.50%

3. Power/ wiws 63.50%

Total/ &et 100.00%

(iv) Total amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the
rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken as also the estimated value of such intangible
collateral. The disclosure shall be made under a separate head to differentiate such loans

from other entirely unsecured loans./ sifimi € Fer fdr freek forg e wiafoat @ fo srferen,

ATgAE, WRRTT anTfY WR TR forar T § ofR Wy & U0 ovd Wt 1 atgatia o ot form v @1 5w
T % WON Y AT T e ¥ TERiera Hon & AT H o oy Tehdiamur T 1o vides o dea foar srem

: Rs. 149.54 Crores
(v)  Factoring exposures/ teaeftr tamuie: Nil

(vi)  Exposures where the FI had exceeded the Prudential Exposure Limits during

the year/ & wemarer @izt FI 3 ad & e gSfomer vamdier dm st o st foram am: Nil

7.4  Concentration of borrowings /lines of credit, credit exposures and NPAs (to be

shown separately/ sar/shfee @, shite TouR 3R T &1 Hehsor (e | feeman s §

(a)  Concentration of borrowings and lines of credit/ 3um st &t &t Tt 1 HWhgot:




(b)

(Rs crore)

Particulars

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

Total borrowings from twenty largest lenders/ata
T T IURGATSAT § FeT 39N

Nil

Nil

Percentage of borrowings from twenty largest
lenders to total borrowings of the AIFI/ venduwarg
F HT IUR § 0 TqH I3 HUETATSAT | IUR 1 Afavra

Nil

Nil

Concentration of credit exposures/ shf3e TaaateR 6t YT

(Rs crore)

Particulars

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

Total exposures to twenty largest borrowers/ =ta

TTH IS IUNHATSAT & g Fer FRaw

16,298.46

Nil

Percentage of exposures to twenty largest
borrowers to Total Advances of the AIFI/
TATEURATE F Het ARHET &% forg e wadt 98 surawatet
& wifaw =1 wfew

100.00%

Nil

Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers /

customers/ = Fad I3 HRAGRI/ATEHT T Fel TEFATIR

16,298.46

Nil

Percentage of exposures to twenty largest
borrowers / customers to Total Exposure of the
AIFI on borrowers / customers
IUWHATA/ITEHT W CATIURATE o Hel THIT 6t gt
T i Oad T SURHATSH/ATEhT F TFAUISR T TA9T

100.00%

Nil

In the case of EXIM Bank, percentage of total
oftop ten country exposures to total exposures/
gfer de & AR H, HET GEEUIeR 6 gerr # i gw
T o T AU T wfaer

NA

NA




(c) Sector-wise concentration of exposures and NPAs/ sitfan ok Tdiy st &=-ar wehsur

Industrial Sector Credit exposure % to Main Sector
(as per Harmonized List of Infrastructure) indicated in 3.4.2 (iii) above

1. Roads - HAM/ ugs - warunn 25.60% of Roads

2. Roads - Toll/ g% - @& 74.40% of Roads

3. Power — Renewables/ fawieft - Faftertuiia 62.30% of Power

7.5 Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure/ swféra fadvit gar vamdew: Nil
8. Derivatives/ @

8.1  Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap/ it Ye @itdie / ete € &

(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
i) The notional principal of swap agreements/
HEAT-TEeAT TR T wfeqd Rrgia

i) Losses which would be incurred if

counterparties  failed to fulfil their

obligations under the agreements./ afg wfeaer

AT o qgd U FTeal ot O Y ¥ fawer war

€ A 9 A BT

iiy  Collateral required by the AIFT upon entering Nil Nil
into swaps/ €7 # YW A W TIATETEATE ZRY
AYTH AUTHH

iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the

swaps/ WU | I B AT H{eZ ARIH T Hehgur

v)  The fair value of the swap book/ ®u ot =1 3fem|
e

o

8.2  Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivative/ taa=s ¢eg = & shafea

(Rs crore)

Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

(i) | Notional principal amount of exchange

) | Nil Nil
traded interest rate derivativesundertaken

\. I

’
n



during the year (instrumentwise)/ a4 @ 3R
R Tu TR T W @ Sfaka &t wieua gt

afyr (e am)

(i)

Notional principal amount of exchange

traded  interest rate derivatives

outstanding as on 315 March / 31 =i %t st
TR 33T W R Al i wivaa ger aln

Nil

Nil

(iii)

Notional principal amount of exchange
traded interest rate derivatives outstanding
and not ‘highly effective’(instrument wise)/
TN ¢eT oW X f@fda swmr ok srwafien
Telt’ T (S A kY hfeud TeT i

Nil

Nil

(iv)

Mark to market value of exchange traded
interest rate derivatives outstanding and not
‘highly effective’ (instrument wise)/ Tadei=r

e =W R fRfed @ TR Tew mwwEn ek

"areatire STt TE (3egie aW)

Nil

Nil

8.3

derivative exposures were taken during FY 2022-23.

Disclosures on risk exposure in derivative/ sgea— § Sifaw Wfaw @ Tewetson No

9. Disclosure of Letters of Comfort (LoCs)/ wet 3w & (LoCs) &t Tehetarur
(Rs crore)

Particulars | FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Letter of Comfort (LoCs) — issued during the 270.00 0.00
year/ 9 ATh &rwe (Tarenwl) - a¥ & fvw sy femam

=T

Assessed financial impact/ serer ot o Standard & NA

Regular
Assessed cumulative financial obligation under 270.00 0.00

LoC’s — past and outstanding/ Taretei & d&d
Fruifa doht foasita Tilea - odia ok s@m@ET




10.  Asset Liability Management/ afteaft 3gar setem

(Rs in crore)

1 15 29 Over 3 Over 6 Over | Over 3 Over5 Total
tol4 to28 daysto 3 |month& up|Month& up| year & | years&up | years
days days month to 6 tol year upto3 | toS years
monh years

Deposits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Advances 0.11 0.00 0.93 23.61 27.46 373.38 | 535.58 | 8792.67 | 9753.74
Investments| 2496.45| 324.17 | 1519.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 4340.60
Borrowings 0.00| 800.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 800.48
Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Currency
assets
Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Currency
liabilities

11. Draw Down from Reserve/ fod @ g1 se=: No draw-downs were made from reserves

during FY 2022-23

12.  Business Ratios/ =R st

(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Return on Equity/ @rstter 4.06% -
Return on Assets/ @ufd @ st 4.98% -
Net Profit Per Employee *(Rs in crore)/ sfw sHemt 23.25 -
T AT (S Tad W)

* including employees on deputation/secondees

13.  Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI/ srafterg g ewmmg g qwi st gemar: Nil
14.  Disclosure of Complaint/ fiwrraa @1 gemar: No complaints received from customers

during FY 2022-23.
15.  Off-Balance Sheet SPVs Sponsored/ ge=-u= & sav gadtet wratfira: Nil

16.  Disclosure as per specific accounting standards/ faf¥rs S ATt & FTAR TwHETHT

17.1 Accounting Standard 5 — Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items

and changes in accounting policies:




Depreciation policy has been changed without any financial impact for FY 21-22
and FY 22-23.

17.2  Accounting Standard 17 — Segment Reporting: NaBFID is operating in only
one business segment of infrastructure financing.

17.3 Accounting Standard 18 — Related Party Disclosure

As per AS—18 Related Party Disclosures issued by the ICAI, the related parties are
disclosed below:

Key Managerial Personnel
1. Mr. Rajkiran Rai G, Managing Director
2. Mr. B. S. Venkatesha, Deputy Managing Director, Chief Risk Officer
3. Ms. Monika Kalia, Deputy Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer
4. Ms Aishwarya Mhatre, Company Secretary

No related party transactions took place during FY 2022-23.

17.  Unamortised Pension and Gratuity Liabilities/ staftenifera dorm 3R I=get Serand:
Provision for gratuity liability is being made on estimate basis. There are no
obligations under any defined benefit plan.

. . s FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF
For J Singh & Associates/ &a & fiz Uz wwifroga e STGORS
Chartered Accountants/ S7<t S@THR Frerer wieer 3 forg o STkt AR A
FRN./ &+ Yeftertor deat 110266W

Place: Mumbai/

ltpuile—Tru/\a@mds

Monika Kalia/ T. N. Manoharan/ I

ifeRT HIfeaT AL WA

(DMD-CFO) (Director)/ (Managing Director)/
(Srah-ehrgwmat) (Frizerr) (et e
DIN:08579733 DIN: 01186248 DIN: 07427647

B. S. Venkatesha/

m Samuel Joseph

oI - e ToTTe Treaey v@qﬁltm{gaﬂw Y, Ta. dwmew

Date: April 20, 2023 (Head Treasury) (DMD-L&PF) (DMD-CRO)
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